
[bookmark: _GoBack]REQUEST FOR INFORMATION & QUALIFICATIONS
FOR
TECHHIRE TRAINING PROVIDER PARTNER


I. [bookmark: _Toc127610127]Issued by
The New York City (“City”) Department of Small Business Services (“SBS”): http://www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/ 

This Request for Information and Qualifications (RFI/Q) should not be construed as an obligation on the part of the City.

II. Purpose 
SBS in coordination with the NYC Tech Talent Pipeline (“TTP”), an industry partnership affiliated with SBS, is considering submitting an application to the United States Department of Labor’s federal H-1B TechHire Partnership Grant (“TechHire grant”) that would allow SBS and TTP to innovate on and expand the successful NYC Web Development Fellowship.

This RFI/Q is being issued to solicit interest and qualifications from potential training providers that may be interested in applying for a TechHire grant in partnership with SBS and TTP, for the purposes of fulfilling the conditions of the TechHire grant. 

III. Background
The NYC Web Development Fellowship is a 22-week training program designed to equip New Yorkers with the skills necessary to launch careers in web development. Since its launch in 2013, the program has provided intensive training to 120 participants, with graduates earning an average annual salary of $65,000 at companies that include, for example, Microsoft, Kickstarter, and Goldman Sachs.

SBS/TTP’s proposal for the TechHire grant would leverage the strengths of the current model and draw on lessons learned in the NYC Web Development Fellowship, including the most recent cohorts, which have targeted out-of-school, out-of-work youth without a four-year degree. 

IV. Information requested
In order to enable SBS to make an informed decision in selecting a partner, all interested training providers (“Respondents”) should provide information that demonstrates the breadth and depth of their experience in successfully training individuals for and connecting them to jobs in web development. 

To be considered for this opportunity, Respondents must:
1) Fill out the grid below, 
2) Save this as a separate word or pdf document, and
3) Submit this information as directed in section VI, “To Submit A Response.” 




GRID: INFORMATION REQUESTED 

	Basic information 

	Organization name:

	Organization point of contact: 

	Email address (point of contact):

	Phone number (point of contact):

	

	Please answer the questions below with a simple “yes” or “no” in the right-hand column of this grid. 

	Does your organization have:
	Answer (Yes/No)

	At least two years’ experience with successfully training individuals for and connecting them to jobs in web development (includes software engineers and other relevant titles)?

	

	A track record of directly placing your training program graduates into full-time or full-time equivalent jobs in web development in New York City making at least $60,000 per year?

	

	Substantial experience working with youth and young adults ages 17-29? 

	

	An understanding of the specific challenges that these individuals face and specific strategies that help them to successfully complete training and connect to employment? 

	

	Experience delivering cohort-based web development training?

	

	Ability to successfully train at least 140 young adults per year in web development, with first two cohorts expected to begin in late 2016, in addition to any training your organization may already be planning to provide? 

	

	The organizational, managerial, and financial capability to support the successful execution of training for at least 140 young adults per year, in addition to any training your organization may already be planning to provide?

	

	A web-based training delivery platform that would enable you to rapidly scale training after the first year of training?

	

	The ability, and a commitment to, dedicate significant staff time during the weeks of February 29 and March 7 to work closely with SBS/TTP, in advance of the March 11, 2016 TechHire grant application deadline?

	

	Continue on next page




	Please provide the following numerical information about your training program outcomes as an answer in the right-hand column of this grid. 

Note: All data reported below must be about activity that has taken place in New York City over the past two years. 


	Training and job outcomes (general)
	Answer (#)

	Number of cohorts of individuals trained in web development 

	

	Number of individuals who began training in web development 

	

	Number of individuals who completed training in web development

	

	Number of individuals directly connected to full-time or full-time equivalent jobs in web development 

	

	Number of individuals directly connected to full-time or full-time equivalent jobs in web development making at least $60,000 per year

	

	

	Training and job outcomes (specific to young adults ages 17-29)
	

	Number of young adults who began training in web development 

	

	Number of young adults who completed training in web development

	

	Number of young adults directly connected to full-time or full-time equivalent jobs in web development 

	

	Number of young adults directly connected to full-time or full-time equivalent jobs in web development making at least $60,000 per year

	





V. EVALUATION CRITIERA 
SBS will evaluate all proposals on the following criteria and will select the Respondent that best demonstrates the ability to meet or exceed all of these qualifications. Responses will be scored as follows:

· Ability to deliver quality outcomes at scale: 40%
· Ability to deliver quality outcomes at scale for young adults: 40%
· Experience delivering cohort-based web development training: 10%
· Organizational, managerial, and financial capability to support the successful execution of quality training at scale: 10%

In addition to the evaluation criteria set forth above, Respondents may be required to submit an estimated budget or a sample budget from a similar program. 

VI. [bookmark: _Toc127610130]to Submit a response
Responses should be submitted in MS Word or pdf format via e-mail to Natalie Fabe-Ubias, Director of Investments, NYC Tech Talent Pipeline, at nfabe-ubias@sbs.nyc.gov, by no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 26, 2016. 

The City reserves the right to postpone or cancel this RFI/Q, in whole or in part, at any time without incurring any liability. Respondents will not be reimbursed for any costs incurred to prepare and/or submit responses.

Selection of a Respondent to partner with SBS on the TechHire grant application is not a guarantee or commitment that the selected Respondent will receive a contract with or funding from SBS or the City in connection with this RFI/Q.  Additionally, any contract or funding agreement with a selected Respondent will be subject to all applicable City, State and Federal laws, rules and regulations.   

VII. Inquiries
Inquiries concerning this Notice may be directed by email to:

Natalie Fabe-Ubias
Director of Investments
NYC Tech Talent Pipeline
nfabe-ubias@sbs.nyc.gov 
All inquiries must be directed only to the contact person listed above and submitted no later than the date prescribed in Section VIII of the RFI/Q below.

VIII. Key dates
RFI Inquiry Deadline: February 24, 2016 by 11:00 a.m.
RFI Response Due: February 26, 2016 by 5:00 p.m.

IX. Additional Information
Official TechHire grant information from U.S. Department of Labor: https://www.doleta.gov/TechHire/ 
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